Ekky Dwi Ferlinda [BSI]

From: Suhailatul Hidayah <suhailatul.hidayah@bsibatu.com>
Sent: 18 November 2019 11:31

To: ‘Ekky Dwi Ferlinda'

Subject: RE: Pemateri Weekly Safety Meeting B13

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mba Ekky,

Untuk yang 2018:

Presenter Schedule

Weekly Safety Meeting Block 13 Office 2018

March May August October December
Total

6-Mar 22-May 7-Aug 16-0ct 25-Dec

Environment

Finance
HR Fahri Ekky Ekky Ekky -
ICT

OPP & Maintenance
SCH

enfen]|en|en ] calen

Regards,
Suhailah

From: Suhailatul Hidayah [mailto:suhailatul.hidayah@bsibatu.com]
Sent: 18 November 2019 11:25

To: 'Ekky Dwi Ferlinda'

Subject: Pemateri Weekly Safety Meeting B13

Mba Ekky,
Berikut adalah daftar pemateri weekly safety meeting yang telah dibawakan oleh HR.

Weekly Safety Meeting Block 13 Office 2019

anuary April Jume  August Hovembe
Division Total

1-Jan 2-Apr 11-Jun 27-Aug 19-Nov

Environment

Finance
HR Ekky Lutfi Mardi Ekky ¥

[icT
SCM

eh|en|en|en|en

Regards,
Suhailah



